

SUKANYA SAHAJAN

Padmalayam, Arattupuzha,
Alapuzha, kerala – 690 515.

Email: sukanyasahajan@gmail.com
Phone: +91-7034402630

PROFILE

A highly motivated individual with 2 years of experience in transporting equipment and helping licensed anesthesiologist looking for an Anesthesia Technician position in your esteemed organization. Currently working as Anesthesia Technician in Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, Kochi, Kerala.

FOCUS

To embark on a challenging and exciting corporate and academic career in an institution where I can apply and broaden my knowledge and skills. To work in the most challenging position with an organization that provides ample opportunities to display my skills, to learn and to contribute for mutual growth to conserve the fidelity.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Year	Examination /Degree	Institution	C.G.P.A / Percentage
2013-2015	Diploma in operation theatre and anesthesia technology	Sri Gokulam Medical college & Research Foundation, Trivandrum.	73.60 %
2011-2013	12 th Class	Govt Girls Higher secondary school, Harippad, Kerala, India	80.00 %
2010-2011	10 th Class	Bethani Balika Madam High school, Harippad, kerala, India	85.00 %

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Working as anesthesia technician in Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, Kerala, in the department of anesthesiology on **May 2017, TILL DATE**

- Joined as trainee in Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, kochi, kerala in the department of anesthesiology, **From September, 2016 to May, 2017.**
 - Worked as intern in the department of anesthesiology, Sri Gokulam Medical college, Trivandrum, kerala, **From January 2016 to September, 2016**
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

INSTRUMENTS HANDLED:

ANAESTHIA MACHINE

BREATHING CIRCUITS

ANAESTHIA MONITOR

VENTILLATORS (PORTABLE)

VENTILLATORS (NON- PORTABLE)

DEFIBRILLATOR

FIBRE OPTICS BRONCHOSCOPE

INFUSION PUMP

CARDIAC OUTPUT MONITOR

CELL SAVER

DIFFICULT INTUBATION CART

PROCEDURES EXPERIENCED IN CLINICAL AREA:

OPERATION THEATERS

- NEURO SURGERY
- CARDIAC SURGERY
- ORTHO SURGERY
- URO SURGERY
- PAEDIATRIC SURGERY
- GYNEC SURGERY
- GENERAL SURGERY
- PLASTIC SURGERY
- GASTRO SURGERY
- ENT SURGERY
- OPHTHALMIC SURGERY
- RENAL TRANSPLANT SURGERY
- LIVER TRANSPLANT SURGERY

DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES

- WHOLE BODY PET MR SCAN (WITH & WITHOUT CONTRAST) WITH DIFFERENT SEQUENCES
- WHOLE BODY PET CT SCAN FOR ALL NUCLEAR MEDICINE PROCEDURES.
- BRAIN DOPA PET MR FOR PARKINSON'S DISEASE.
- CARDIAC MR/ PET MR (VIABILITY IMAGING & CARDIAC INFLAMMATION)
- ALL MR PROCUDURES
- BONE MARROW ASPIRATION
- PAEDIATRIC CARDIAC ANEASTHOLOGY
- CATH LAB PROCEDURES
- ENDOSCOPY PROCEDURES
- GUIDING BIOPSY PROCEDURES.
- ANEURISM COILING

DRUGS HANDLED

With respect to all anesthetics procedures, handled narcotic drugs with care which are approved by FDA.

JOB PROFILE

- Assists in the gathering of data for Quality Improvement
 - Assists the team with the decontamination and cleaning process
 - Stocks anesthesia carts, assists in inventory control of supplies and pharmaceuticals
 - Assists with insertion of lines, intubation and pain blocks
 - Sets up lines and equipment for surgical procedure
 - Troubleshoots anesthesia machinery
 - Orients and mentors new staff members
 - Preparing anesthesia machines for surgery, ordering supplies and assisting the anesthesiologist
 - Assists anesthesia provider with monitoring, transport, positioning, insertion of intravenous and other invasive lines, and airway management
 - Maintains open lines of communication with Managers, Assistant Managers, Anesthesia Techs, Anesthesiologists, and other Surgical Services personnel
-

SKILLS

- Strong attention to detail
 - Has basic knowledge in the care of various anesthesia equipment and supplies used in the OR
 - Ability to maintain good health and consistent attendance
 - Ability to learn and evaluate new equipment and procedures quickly
 - Strong anesthesia skills and knowledge
 - Strong interpersonal, oral and written communication skills
 - Ability to speak, read, write, and understand English effectively at a level appropriate for the job
 - Great interpersonal skills
 - Excellent communication skills (written and verbal)
-

WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- Participated in conferences on “Recent trends in critical care and roles of technician in anesthesiology” on Aug 5th & 6th, 2016 at Amrita Institute of Medical sciences, Kerala.

REFERENCES

- **Dr. Aveek jayanth, MBBS, MD, DNB, DM**
Clinical professor and Head,
Cardiac anesthesiology and Critical care,
Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences & Research center,
AIMS PO, Ponnekkara, kochi, Kerala-682041,
Ph : 0484-2851234, aveekj@aims.amrita.edu
- **Dr. Mathew George, MBBS, MD, PDCC, (NEURO ORTHO ANESTHESIA)**
Associate professor,
Dept of Neuro ortho anesthesiology & critical care,
Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences & Research center,
AIMS PO, Ponnekkara, kochi, Kerala-682041,
9447841795, mathewgeorge@aims.amrita.edu
- **Dr. Siva kumar R Pillai, MBBS, MD, FCCM**
Clinical Professor & Head, Dept of anesthesiology,
Sree Golulam Medical College & Research Foundation,
Thiruvananthapuram , kerala,
drsivakumarpillai@gmail.com, {Ph : 9447714575

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 16th May, 1995,

Nationality: Indian,

Languages: English, Malayalam, Hindi (speaking)

Marital Status: Single

Hobbies: Reading books, horticulture.

Strengths/Qualities: Decision making, Commitment, Team work, Leadership.

Social Service: Participated in social activities organized by charitable trust.

DECLARATION

I hereby acknowledge that all the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge. And also attached my Cover letter along with the mail.

With regards & faithfully

Sukanya sahan
